Pated: .. .. i
To,

The Divisional Forest Officer,

Patiala,
\, Punjab.
h Road to the
for approa" ¢ vill. Saidpur?

n
Subject:- Diversion of 0.0076 hec. of Forest Land for p;r[;l(lissw o o R/S at
Proposed Hotel on N. H-44 Delhi to Amritsar RO e (Pb)
Teh. & Distt. Fatehgarh Sahib under Forest Divisio

Reference- Letter No. 4173 F.C.A Dated 20-06-2018

Respected Sir,
iecti ioned by you-
It is a request that we have removed the objection as mentioned DY
[ have already
1 We are sending the files to your office by passing the case onlmz e -
| submitted Regarding on Mail Receipt No. 1304 dated 17-05-2018 an
r further

i uld be sent fo
We have removed the objections you have imposed on, so my €as€ sho

action.

mpse®ine You

Yours truly, -’ﬂ'bﬂﬂ\ a/{q \<

Proposed Hotel Owner’s Sh.
Ravinder Kumar S/o Sh. Jeet Ram
R/o 66B, Basant Vihar, Palm Colony,
Karnal Haryana, Distt. Karnal.
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